
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Richard 

Anthony Rush [rush_aj@ 
02 December 201 O 10:31 
Richard Jeffrey; Steven Bell; 'Brandon Nolan'; 'Nigel Robson' 
RE: CEC meeting with BSC 

My suggested changes: 

• What might be BSC's objectives for the meeting? 

o Their principal joint objective is to maximise their profit or minimise their loss. 
o To soften up CEC and convince CEC of the 'weakness' of tie's position and the strength of BSC's 

position. Such an approach is to their advantage whatever course the contract takes, whether it is 

litigation, mediation to find a mutually agreed termination, or carrying on. 

o To present the consortium as united and to seek to create divisions within the different parts of the 

client 

• What tactics might they adopt, what arguments might they deploy? 

o That tie knew full well at the time of contract signature that this was not a fixed price contract 

o They were surprised at the council report that talked of 95% fixed price, they never believed the 

contract offered that level of price certainty 

o That tie have failed to understand or accept the basic principles of the contract, and that DRP 

findings support this (the most recent one earlier this week on landfill tax has been found in their 

favour) 

o In particular that tie have not accepted the responsibility for the cost of changes (BDDI-IFC) and 

management of the process of change (clause 80), again supported by DRP findings 

o That the main causes of delays are all to the clients account, utilities, design changes, delays in 

agreeing design changes, delays in approving design 

o That tie have not kept CEC fully informed, either at the time of contract signature or subsequently. 

Being in ''listening mode'' you will not be advancing counter arguments, but I do recognise that you may have 

personal views on the terms of the contract, the way in which it has been administered, or the strength of our 

position. I would ask you to be careful not to rise to the bait that Wlaker has a habit of throwing down. They will be 

looking for signs of dissent between us on topics which I know you realise are mired in detail. 

It will be interesting for us at tie to see their proposal on a way forward. It may be difficult for them to say anything 

other than they want to complete the tram, at least to a sensible mid-point. I do not believe that this is necessarily 

their settled and jointly held position. 

You may also have in the back of your mind that they place a great deal of blame on CEC for the fact that they have 

as yet not completed the design 

Tony 

From: Richard Jeffrey [mailto:Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 02 December 2010 10:07 
To: Richard Jeffrey; Anthony Rush; Steven Bell; Brandon Nolan; 'Nigel Robson' 
Subject: RE: CEC meeting with BSC 

I understand Donald McGougan and Alastair Maclean are meeting at 12.00 today to discuss tactics, so an early 
response would be appreciated to allow me to forward in time for their meeting. 
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Thanks 

R 

From: Richard Jeffrey 
Sent: 02 December 2010 09:45 
To: Anthony Rush; Steven Bell; Brandon Nolan; 'Nigel Robson' 
Subject: CEC meeting with BSC 

Weather permitting, tomorrow the Council is due to meet the Consortium. 

Of course this may be cancelled because of the weather, but nevertheless I would like to brief CEC on our views 

prior to the meeting. 

I would welcome your comments on my thoughts below. 

DRAFT note to CEC 

We do not know how open BSC will be with a note taker present, but we assume they will adopt the following 

approach; 

• What might be BSC's objectives for the meeting? 
o Never forget that they are rational, commercial organisations, so their principal objective is to 

maximise their commercial position. 
o To soften up CEC and convince CEC of the 'weakness' of CEC's position and the strength of BSC's 

position. Such an approach is to their advantage whatever course the contract takes, whether it is 

litigation, mediation to find a mutually agreed termination, or carrying on . 

o To present the consortium as united and to seek to create divisions within the different parts of the 

client 

• What tactics might they adopt, what arguments might they deploy? 
o That tie knew full well at the time of contract signature that this was not a fixed price contract 

o They were surprised at the council report that talked of 95% fixed price, they never believed the 

contract offered that level of price certainty 

o That tie have failed to understand or accept the basic principles of the contract, and that DRP 

findings support this (the most recent one earlier this week on landfill tax has been found in their 

favour) 

o In particular that tie have not accepted the responsibility for the cost of changes (BDDI-IFC) and 

management of the process of change (clause 80), again supported by DRP findings 

o That the main causes of delays are all to the clients account, utilities, design changes, delays in 

agreeing design changes, delays in approving design 

o That tie have not kept CEC fully informed, either at the time of contract signature or subsequently. 

• I do not think it wise to get into any counter arguments, but if you want briefing again on any of them, 
please let me know. 

• I apologise for stating the obvious here, but regardless of your personal views on the strength of the 
contract, the way in which it has been administered, or the strength of our position, it is vital that you do 

not give any hint of accepting their version of events, to do so will simply strengthen their resolve. They will 

be looking for signs of weakness. 

• It will be interesting to see their proposal on a way forward. With a note taker there it will be difficult for 

them to say anything other than they want to complete the tram, at least to a sensible mid-point. I do not 

believe that this is necessarily their real position. I do not believe the consortium has a settled position, but 

they all know what they want for their own companies. Contractually and commercially it would be difficult 

and unwise for them to say what they really want at this stage in the process. 

Regards 
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Richard 

Richard Jeffrey 
Chief Executive 

Edinburgh Trams 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 5HO 

Tel: (+44) (0)131 
Email: rich a rd .jeffrey@tie. ltd. uk 

Find us online (click below): 
• . . . . . . . . . 
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to who1n it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify tl1e sender immediately at tl1e email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing co1npliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or fro1n addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that 1nay be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-1nail and any attachments for computer viruses .. 

• 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation tl1ese contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Lilnited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Cl1ambers, Higl1 Street, Edinburgl1, EHl 1 YT. 
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